
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Consideration of the Water Committee's recommendation to install connections for standby emergency generators at three locations, 
including the raw water pump station at Lake Horton, the booster pump stations at the Crabapple Tank, and the Ellis Road Tank, for a 
cost of approximately $40,000.00


In the event of an extended power outage, the Water System has the potential for the raw water pump station at Lake Horton, the booster 
pump station at the Crabapple Tank and the booster pump station at the Ellis Road Tank to be without power.  Having the connections 
installed to be able to plug in an emergency generator would enable the Water System to be better prepared in an emergency situation 
when the power cannot be restored quickly.  Since these sites have power provided by different power companies, it is unlikely all of 
them would be without power at the same time.  This request is not for the acquisition of generators, simply permission to install 
connections. 
 
The cost for installing connections for standby generators at these sites is approximately $40,000.00.


Approval to move forward on bidding and  installing connections for standby generators at the pump station at Lake Horton, and the 
booster pump stations at the Crabapple Tank and the Ellis Road Tank at an approximate cost of $40,000.00.


Transfer funds from the Renewal & Extension Fund.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 23, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to mail water bills using green envelopes, for only one month, which will contain 
information for Water System customers about payment options including an emphasis on electronic payment options, at a cost of 
$600.00 for the special envelopes.


Staff believes that the more water customers that use the electronic options for paying a water bill, the more savings the county will 
realize. The cost for a one time water bill mailing in green envelopes will be approximately $600.00 more than the regular cost of the 
standard white envelopes.  It is believed the colorful envelope will draw the customer to pay attention to the information inside the 
envelope explaining the payment options. 


Approval to mail out a one time mailing about payment options in a green envelope.


Budgeted in the Water System Office Supply budget.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 23, 2010








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes


PUBLIC HEARING
Board of Commissioners


 September 1, 2010


 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette


County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then


“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single


topic can be heard.


                       


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, September 1, 2010,


at 5:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Public Meeting Room, Suite 100 of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140


Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman


Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan


Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk


________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman.


Chairman Smith called the September 1, 2010 Board of Commissioners Public Hearing Meeting to Order at 5:08 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the Agenda as printed.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion


passed unanimously.


PUBLIC HEARING:


A. Consideration of Resolution Number  2010-15 which establishes ad valorem tax millage rates for 2010.


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland asked the Board to approve Resolution Number 2010-15 and gave the


Board a presentation summarizing the millage rates’ impact to the tax digest, the calculation of the millage rate,


and the impact on the average citizen.  She emphasized that staff recommended that the millage rates remain


consistant with last year’s millage rates, meaning there would be no change in the county’s M&O, Fire Services,


and EMS millage rates.  Ms. Holland concluded her presentation by answering questions from the Board.







Action Agenda
September 1, 2010
Page Number 2


Chairman Smith opened the floor for public comments.  No one spoke.


Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign Resolution 2010-15 which establishes millage


rates and levies ad valorem taxes for 2010 for general county government purposes and for education


purposes.  Chairman Smith seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


A copy of the request, presentation notes, and Resolution 2010-15, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these


minutes and are made an official part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT


When no further business came before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the September 1, 2010 Public Hearing


Meeting at 5:18  p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________


     Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 23th day of September 2010.


___________________________________


       Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


 September 1, 2010


 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette


County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then


“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single


topic can be heard.


                       


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, September 1, 2010,


at  3:30 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Public Meeting Room, Suite 100 of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140


Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman


Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan


Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk


________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman.


Chairman Smith called the September 1, 2010 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting to Order at 3:34 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the agenda as printed.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion


passed unanimously.


REPORT:


A. Kathryn Lawler, External Affairs Manager for the Atlanta Regional Commission, will provide an overview
of Georgia House Bill 277 which was passed in this year’s General Assembly and signed by the
Governor on June 2, 2010.







Minutes
September 1, 2010
Page Number 2


Mr. Tad Leithead, Chairman of the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC), and External Affairs Manager for the


ARC, Kathryn Lawler, gave a presentation about future traffic concerns in the Atlanta Region.  They discussed


how House Bill 277, in an attempt to mitigate those concerns, would affect Fayette County, the Atlanta Region


as a whole, and the State of Georgia in the coming years.  They closed their presentation and discussion by


answering questions from the Board.


The Board took no action and gave no direction after this discussion.  A copy of the request and presentation


notes, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


B. Representatives of Merchant Capital will discuss the feasibility of refinancing some of Fayette County’s
bonds in the current bond market.


Mr. James R. Wilson, Executive Vice-President of Merchant Capital, LLC., updated the Board about the


feasibility of refinancing some of Fayette County’s bonds in the current bond market.  Mr. Wilson ended his


discussion by answering questions from the Board.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel informed the Board that staff intended to bring this issue back to the Board


at an upcoming Thursday night Board meeting for formal action, if desired, since this presentation was intended


only to provide information and to give the Commissioners time to “delve into” the issue.


The Board took no action and gave no direction based on this update.  More information that will possibly


require Board action will be forthcoming at a subsequent meeting.  A copy of the request, identified as


“Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


C. Presentation of the monthly update on the County’s 2010 Transportation Work Plan by Public Works
Director Phil Mallon.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon provided his monthly update on the County’s 2010 Transportation Work Plan,


and he discussed various aspects of his report with the Board.


The Board took no action but gave some direction based on this update.  A copy of the request and


presentation notes, identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


OLD BUSINESS:


D. Continued discussion of proposed amendments which update the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance
in its entirety and which would add it to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances.  This item was last
discussed during the August 4, 2010 Workshop Meeting.


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina gave a brief review of the previous discussions and


suggested that this discussion be continued at the October Workshop in order to provide the Board more time


to review the proposed amendments.  


Commissioner Maxwell expressed concern about the amount of time and effort requried to adequately review


and discuss the proposed amendments.







Minutes
September 1, 2010
Page Number 3


The Board directed that this discussion of proposed amendments be continued at the October 6, 2010 Board


of Commissioners Workshop Meeting.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these


minutes and is made an official part hereof.


E. Continued discussion of the International Property Maintenance Code and property maintenance
issues.  This item was last discussed at the June 2, 2010 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting.


Interim Director of Buildings Permits and Inspections Joe Scarborough and County Attorney Scott Bennett


updated the Board on the progress of four properties that were authorized to be condemned by the Board on


June 2, 2010. 


The Board took no action and gave no direction on this issue other than to encourage staff to continue working


on this issue expeditiously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is


made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Discussion Concerning the Possibility of Creating  a Separate County-WideTax District for E-911 Funding:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel discussed the issue of creating a separate county-wide tax district for E-911 funding.


This discussion was prompted by discussions he had held with the city managers of municipalities within Fayette County.


The Emergency Communications Center is governed by a “911 Communications Board”, established in 1995 when the


various entities in the County who use emergency radio systems consolidated into one agency.  Mr. Krakeel told the


Board of the cities’ concerns, provided extensive background information and explanation on this issue, spoke of the


benefits and problems associated with the creation of this tax district, and answered questions from the Board.  During


the discussion, he told the Board that, in principle, the city managers for both Fayetteville and Peachtree City “have


agreed with a proposal that I presented them with, and that was that we continue with the current level of contribution


from each of the municipalities for the next four years, and utilize those contributions in addition to the County’s


contributions to retire the debt on the 911 Center.”  He summarized that what was essentially under consideration was


an amendment to the County’s current Intergovernmental Agreement between Fayette County and its municipalities


concerning the consolidated Communications Center, which is due for renewal on October 1, 2010.  It was noted that


staff is recommending that the Board of Commissioners consider establishing the special Tax District to support E-911


Center funding.


The Board directed County Administrator Jack Krakeel to return to the cities with the proposition of creating a separate


tax district, as well as to secure their commitment to continue at the current funding level in the future, in order to reduce


outstanding debt related to the 911 Center. 


Mr. Krakeel concluded his report stating this issue would be formally placed on an agenda to be heard in September.


A copy of a letter, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


RECESS 


The Administrator’s Report went past the 5:00 p.m. hour; the time publically advertised for a Public Hearing Meeting


regarding the establishment of 2010 millage rates.  Chairman Smith interrupted the County Administrator’s report and


he asked the County Administrator to resume his report as soon as the Public Hearing meeting concluded.  He then


asked the Board to recess the Workshop Meeting in order to call the Public Hearing meeting to order.







Minutes
September 1, 2010
Page Number 4


Commissioner Frady moved to recess the Workshop Meeting in order to conduct the advertised Public Hearing meeting.


Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously, and the Board


recessed its meeting at 5:07 p.m.


After the Public Hearing Meeting was concluded, Chairman Smith called the September 1, 2010 Board of Commissioners


Workshop Meeting Back to Order from recess at 5:18 p.m.  The County Administrator’s report continued at that time.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


There was no Attorney’s Report given.


STAFF REPORTS


Update Concerning the Request for Proposals for a new CAD System: Communications Director Cheryl Rogers


reminded the Board that during its May 27, 2010 meeting it authorized 911 Communications to issue a request for


proposals (RFP) in order to obtain the services of a technology specialist to assist in the selection and acquisition of a


new Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) System.  She reported that although RFPs had been issued, there was a wide cost


disparity from the respondents, that five of the respondents did not even meet County standards, and that the


Communications Board rejected all of the remaining proposals during its August 19, 2010 meeting.  She informed the


Board that the Communications Board has asked her to write a new RFP and will also provide her with additional


guidance.  She closed informing the Board that once the process was underway she would return to the Board of


Commissioners seeking permission to issue the new RFP for a consultant. 


Commissioner Hearn offered to provide his assistance in preparing a new RFP.


BOARD REPORTS


There was no Board Report given.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT


When no further business came before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the September 1, 2010 Workshop Meeting


at 5:49  p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________


     Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 23th day of September 2010.


___________________________________


       Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


September 9, 2010
7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, August 26, 2010, at 7:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Chairman Smith called the September 9, 2010 Board of Commissioners Meeting to Order at 7:01 p.m.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation.
Chairman Smith led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Chairman Smith requested that New Business Item E be removed from the agenda since expected
supplemental documentation had not been received as expected.  He stated that this item would be postponed
until Fayette County receives an official request from the City of Peachtree City.


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the Agenda as published with the exception of New Business E.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.







Minutes
September 9, 2010
Page Number 2


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Proclamation recognizing September 15, 2010 as “Honor Flight Fayette Day”.


Chairman Smith issued the Proclamation recognizing September 15, 2010 as “Honor Flight Fayette
Day”, and  he recognized the veterans, Honor Flight’s officers, the volunteers who accompanied them
while giving of their personal resources, and the community’s efforts to make all seven Honor Flights
possible.


Chairman Smith further announced that the final Honor Flight would occur on Wednesday, September
15, and that it was traditional of Honor Flights that at 6 o’clock on the day of departure they are hosted
at a breakfast at Fayetteville First United Methodist Church.  He told those listening that they are
invited to join the veterans at 6:00 a.m. for breakfast and to wish them Godspeed on their flight to
Washington, D.C.  A copy of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.


B. Recognition of the Fayette County 4-H Shooting Sports members and coaches and recognition
for their many accomplishments during the past year, including winning the State Academics,
Integrity, and Marksmanship (AIM) Trap Shoot.


Mr. Craig Gross, the 4-H Development Agent and County Coordinator for Fayette County’s Extension
Service, recognized the Fayette County 4-H Shooting Sports members and coaches.  Mr. Gross spoke
about their accomplishments and introduced the leaders and coaches who added further comments
about their achievements.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Bob Ross: Mr. Bob Ross, a resident of Peachtree City, said he felt he needed to speak regarding Judge
Smith’s review, issued on August 31, 2010, concerning Commissioner Horgan’s appeal of the findings given
by the Ethics Panel as a result of a complaint filed in 2009 alleging Commission Horgan had violated the
County’s Ethics Ordinance.  He also provided documentation to the Board.  He said the Judge’s review brings
the issue back to conditions of the  Ethics Ordinance 99-01, and he noted the penalties and action County
employees were subject to.  He suggested that Commissioner Horgan should be fined  $6,155, since that is
the cost paid by the taxpayers for Commissioner Horgan’s actions.  A copy of the documentation provided to
the Board, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Pat Hinchey: Mr. Pat Hinchey, a resident of Fayetteville, recalled that he and another citizen filed an ethics
complaint against Commissioner Horgan for issues they felt “truly stood out as activity that was not in the best
interest of the citizens that he represents”.  He said the process has been lengthy, that the efforts have been
followed by the book, that much time was spent by many people, that involved three jurists from different
communities, and that judges and citizens have spent time on this issue and effort.  He said he has taken “a
lot of grief for filing this complaint” and that he was told this was “petty and no big deal”, but he said he did not







Minutes
September 9, 2010
Page Number 3


want to live in a community that thinks this is “no big deal”.  He mentioned that until the laws are changed,
everyone has to live by the same rules.  He summarized that the appeal process had come to a conclusion,
and he requested the Board to quickly and swiftly resolve this issue in a very public manner so that the
community can move on. 


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Frady moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-5.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the
motion. No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


1. Approval of Human Resources’ request to amend the Human Resources FY2010 Technical
Services Budget Account by $3,000 to reflect  a contribution from GEBCorp to assist the
County with a computer data interface project.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Approval of Information System’s request to transfer $6,000 from the department’s GIS Project
Budget to its FY2011 GIS Maintenance and Operations (M&O) Budget.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office’s recommendations to declare a 2006 Dodge Charger
unserviceable, to sale or trade the vehicle, and to authorize appropriate staff to purchase a
comparable vehicle and to sign all necessary documents required for the purchase,
registration and tagging of the vehicle.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office’s request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County
Sheriff’s Office Investigations Division by $2,985.80 for reimbursement for employees assigned
to work with various Federal Agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to increase the Library’s SPLOST Account by $25.00 and
to increase the Other Supplies and Software Maintenance Accounts by an accumulative total
of $2,000 in order to account for two donations to the Fayette County Public Library in an
aggregate amount of $2,025.00.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


OLD BUSINESS:


C. Approval of the August 4, 2010 Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes.  Commissioners
Robert Horgan and Eric Maxwell were not present for this Workshop Meeting.


Commissioner Hearn moved to approve the August 4, 2010 Board of Commissioners Workshop
Minutes.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed
3-0-2 with Commissioners Horgan and Maxwell abstaining from the vote.







Minutes
September 9, 2010
Page Number 4


D. Approval of the August 26, 2010 Board of Commissioners Minutes.  Chairman Jack Smith was
not present at this meeting.


Commissioner Frady moved to approve the August 24, 2010 Board of Commissioners Minutes.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with
Chairman Smith abstaining from the vote.


NEW BUSINESS:


E. Consideration of a request from Peachtree City that the County participate in a scoping study
related to the widening and intersection improvements on Crosstown Road.


This item was removed from the agenda during the Acceptance of Agenda.


F. Consideration of staff’s request to authorize the Chairman to sign the Summary of Material
Modification and Amendment #1 agreement between Fayette County and Meritain amending
the County’s Employee’s Health Insurance Plan by including a “Carry Over Provision” and by
increasing the number of days the plan will pay for a stay at specified types of care facilities.


Assistant Human Resources Director Lewis Patterson reminded the Board that on March 11, 2010,
the Board of Commissioners approved the transition of Employee’s Health Care Benefits from a fully
insured to a self-insured environment, and that staff worked diligently to make the new plan mirror the
benefits of the previous provider, Blue Cross / Blue Shield.  He explained that during the past several
months, staff has gained experience with the new self-funded plan, and in doing so staff has identified
two items that need modification which would require the Board’s attention.  He introduced Account
Executive Jaki Turner, of Pacific General, the firm engaged to assist in the transition.  Ms. Turner
stated that there were two items that required amendments.  The need for the first amendment was
discovered when it was found that a “Carry Over” provision had been omitted.  The second item
requiring amendment was regarding the Skilled Nursing, Extended Care Facility, and Rehabilitation
Facilities Benefit.  She explained this second amendment would be a material change to the contract
since there have been standard changes within the industry.  She asked that the benefit be increased
from the current thirty-day benefit to sixty-days.  


Chairman Smith asked if the first recommended amendment was a technical correction and if there
was an estimated cost consequence to the County if it adopted the recommended amendment.  Ms.
Turner replied that it was a technical correction and that the estimated cost was minimal, probably no
more than $1,000.  Chairman Smith asked if the second recommended amendment was an actual
unanticipated change to the contract and asked for an estimated cost impact if the change is made.
Ms. Turner replied that she could not give an exact estimate of the cost impact based on the statistical
data available at present.  She noted, however, that during the previous 24 months there had only
been one material claim issued, and it was for 32 days.  She explained that the average cost for
Skilled Nursing can range from $800 to $1,200 based on negotiated discounts for the types of services
provided. Chairman Smith asked if there would be an alteration in the amount the County is
contributing to the plan.  Ms. Turner replied there would be no change in the amount the County is
contributing to the plan.







Minutes
September 9, 2010
Page Number 5


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the Summary of Material Modification and Amendment #1
document between Fayette County and Meritain amending the County’s Employee’s Health Insurance
Plan.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No further discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously.  A copy of the request and the Summary of Material Modification and Amendment #1
document, identified as “Attachment 9", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


G. Consideration of a Joint Funding Agreement between Fayette County and the U.S. Department
of the Interior Geological Survey which provides for the monitoring of water flow at four sites.
The Agreement is for one year beginning October 1, 2010 and ending September 30, 2011 with
a cost to the County of $90,600.00.


Assistant Water System Director Russell Ray explained this request was for an annual, continuing
agreement between Fayette County and the United States Interior Geological Survey for monitoring
four sites that the County is required to maintain under its withdrawal permits from the Georgia
Environmental Protection Division.  He told the Board that Line Creek was one site being monitored,
especially since permits were in place for the construction of Lake McIntosh, and that monitoring was
occurring to measure flow into and out of the future lake, as well as water quality out of the lake.


Commissioner Maxwell asked what  the purpose of this monitoring was, and asked what the County
was getting for its money.  Mr. Ray replied that because the State issues the County its permits to
draw water out of raw water sources for potable water, the County is required by the Georgia
Environmental Protection Division to monitor water quality, to maintain daily stream flow records, and
is required to let a certain amount of water flow downstream.  He said these exercises give the County
a “very solid record of meeting requirements”.  Commissioner Maxwell asked if water quality was part
of this program.  Mr. Ray said it was and gave explanation.  Further discussion followed concerning
the monitoring and testing of water quality, and factors involved in the testing. 


Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the Joint Funding Agreement between
Fayette County and the United States Department of the Interior Geological Survey for the purpose
of monitoring water flow at four sites, beginning October 1, 2010, at a cost of $90,600, contingent
upon review by the County Attorney.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and the USGS Joint Funding
Agreement, identified as “Attachment 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


H. Consideration of the Recreation Commission’s recommendations pertaining to the placement
of gates and fencing at Kenwood Park, and to discuss parking and pay stations at the park.


Fayette County Recreation Commission Chairman Charles McCollum, and Parks and Recreations
Director Anita Godbee discussed the Recreation Commission’s recommendation to install gates and
fencing at Kenwood Park.  Mr. McCollum informed the Board that Kenwood Park has been used by
many people since its opening in 2007, but in 2009 the Recreation Commission began discussions
regarding issues occurring at Kenwood Park.  He said the Recreation Commission has discussed







Minutes
September 9, 2010
Page Number 6


various ideas and concerns with the North Fayette Home Owners Association, has reviewed practices
from other counties, has performed park studies, and has analyzed the results and implications of
making a final formal recommendation to the Board of Commissioners.  He continued that after a year
of study, the Recreation Commission voted at its August 10, 2010 meeting, to make two
recommendations to the Board of Commissioners.


The first recommendation was to install an entrance gate for security reasons thereby eliminating any
type of after-hours vehicle access.  Mr. McCollum explained there were four typical types of gates
available for the needed purpose.  Discussion followed regarding this first recommendation, after
which the Board directed the Recreation Commission and County Administrator Jack Krakeel to return
at a later meeting with “real cost numbers” so that the Board could know, from a financial standpoint,
what options are available.


The second recommendation was to install fencing along portions of the park’s property line to resolve
security and safety issues that have arisen.  Mr. McCollum explained there were three types of fencing
material available for the needed purpose.  Discussion followed after which the Board gave a similar
direction to both the Recreation Commission and County Administrator Jack Krakeel to return at a later
date with cost estimates, and to provide “sketches” of where the fencing would be placed and the
amount of fencing needed.


The Recreation Commission asked for guidance with respect to parking and pay station issues at
Kenwood Park.  The Board replied that its role was not to provide guidance in these matters since that
is the purpose a Recreation Commission was established.  It informed the Recreation Commission
it would need to make a formal recommendation to the Board and the Board would make decisions
based on the recommendation.


The Board acknowledged Mr. McCollum’s work and service for Fayette County and thanked him for
his efforts and for a job well done.  It is expected that the Recreation Commission will present their
recommendations concerning these issues at a future meeting.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


No Administrator’s Report was given.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


No Attorney’s Report was given.


STAFF REPORTS


No Staff Report was given.







Minutes
September 9, 2010
Page Number 7


BOARD REPORTS


Interview with WSB-TV: Commissioner Maxwell informed the Board that he interviewed with Reporter Jim
Strickland of WSB-TV during the afternoon regarding the four vacant houses that have recently been
discussed and acted upon under the County’s Nuisance Abatement provisions.  He explained that County
Attorney Scott Bennett has filed at least one law suit, that a local paper wrote a story about it, and that the
story was featured on television.  He said he was very proud that “in the last two weeks we have moved a long
distance” regarding these structures.  He also asked County Administrator Jack Krakeel to tell Interim Director
of Buildings and Permits Joe Scarborough how much he is appreciated.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


County Attorney Scott Bennett informed the Board that matters pertaining to Litigation and Property Acquisition
needed to be discussed.  Commissioner Hearn added that he wanted to discuss a Personnel matter in
Executive Session.


Commissioner Horgan moved to recess into Executive Session to discuss Property Acquisition, Litigation, and
Personnel matters.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners recessed into Executive Session at 8:34 p.m. and returned to Official Session
at 9:22 p.m.


Executive Session Affidavit:  Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive
Session Affidavit stating matters of Property Acquisition, Litigation, and Personnel were discussed during
Executive Session.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy
of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


Approval of Resolution 2010-16 concerning Property Acquisition for the West Fayetteville Bypass:
Commissioner Maxwell moved to authorize the Chairman to sign Resolution 2010-16 authorizing the
acquisition of land and temporary construction easements in Fayette County by negotiated contract or
condemnation for properties needed for completion of Phase II of the West Fayetteville Bypass.  Chairman
Smith seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of Resolution
2010-16, identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Continued Discussion concerning a Fifth Judgeship for the Griffin Judicial Circuit: Commissioner Frady,
recalling the discussion held of August 4, 2010 concerning a fifth judgeship for the Griffin Judicial Circuit, asked
when Fayette County was to file formal comments with the state.  Chairman Smith noted there were several
issues to consider in regard to filing formal comments on this issue.  He explained that the issues Fayette
County needed more information about were: the State’s caseload analysis showing a fifth judge is warranted,
the actual costs of adding a fifth judge, the inherent cost of providing and maintaining office space; personnel
costs, and creating another courtroom on the third floor of the Justice Center.  Chairman Smith requested that
the Board authorize him to “draft a letter in such a manner that it cites all of these things that are potential







Minutes
September 9, 2010
Page Number 8


problems with adding a fifth judge to the Circuit”, and for the letter to “request that a decision be delayed until
the completion of the judicial system’s analysis of the caseload methodology, as well as taking into
consideration the issue of splitting the Circuit and the cost that would be borne by splitting the Circuit versus
the cost of adding another judge to the Circuit.”  Discussion followed during which Chairman Smith clarified
that he was asking for the Board’s authorization to “sign a letter objecting under the grounds I said until such
time as we have a full analysis of the impact of the Probate Court, and the impact of the caseload analysis that
the judicial system is doing”.


Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to draft and sign a letter to the State citing the potential
problems with adding a fifth judge to the Griffin Judicial Circuit; and requesting the State to delay its decision
until the Judicial System’s analyses of caseload methodology, the cost differential of either splitting the circuit
or adding a fifth judge to the circuit, and the impact of such decisions on the Probate Court are completed.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  Discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy
of the letter, identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT


No further business came before the Board.  Chairman Smith adjourned the September 9, 2010 Board of
Commissioners meeting at 9:36 p.m. without an objection.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                      Jack R. Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 23rd day of September 2010.


___________________________________
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners
September 23, 2010


 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Recognition of the 100th Birthday of the Boy Scouts of America.


B. Presentation of the Government Finance Officers Association
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for
both Fayette County’s and Fayette County’s Water System’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports (CAFR) for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2009.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s request to amend the FY2010 Health Department
Budget revenues and expenditures in the amount of $1,969.00 to
provide for overages in the Department’s Tire and Gasoline Vendors
Account.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation for the disposition of tax refund
requests submitted by taxpayers in accordance with O.C.G.A. 48-5-
380.


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #762 to Adams
Equipment Company, Inc. for the purchase of a mower for the Road
Department at a cost of $32,592.00.  This request also provides for
$2,592.00 of the bid amount to come from the County’s Contingency
Account.


4. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to mail water bills
using green envelopes, for only one month, which will contain
information for Water System customers about payment options
including an emphasis on electronic payment options, at a cost of
$600.00 for the special envelopes.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
September 23, 2010
Page Number 2


5. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to install connections for standby
emergency generators at three locations, including the raw water pump station at Lake Horton, the
booster pump stations at the Crabapple Tank, and the Ellis Road Tank, for a cost of approximately
$40,000.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P759 to low bidder Southeastern Tennis
Courts, Inc. in the amount of $29,880.00 for the refurbishment of the Kiwanis Park Basketball Court.


7. Approval of the September 1, 2010 Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes,  the September 1,
2010 Board of Commissioners Public Hearing Minutes, and the September 9, 2010 Board of
Commissioners Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


C. Consideration of staff’s request for authorization to proceed with the process of refinancing the Fayette
County Public Facilities Authority’s Series 2001 Bonds in the amount of $47,995,000.


NEW BUSINESS:


D. Steve Vaughn with GEBCorp will present the annual valuation report to the Board on the County’s
defined benefit retirement plan.


E. Discussion of staff’s request for authorization to solicit bids for professional services associated with
SPLOST Project No. FC-15 Intersection Improvements at SR 92, Inman Road, and Goza Road.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Commissioner Horgan


Recognition of the 100th Birthday of the Boy Scouts of America.


According to their website, the purpose of the Boy Scouts of America is to provide an educational program for boys and young adults to 


build character, to train in the responsibility of citizenship, and to develop personal fitness. 


 


The Boy Scouts of America was incorporated on February 8, 1910 and was chartered by Congress in 1916.  President Theodore 


Roosevelt was elected as its first honorary vice-president.  The Boy Scouts have been honored by every President of the United States 


since its incorporation, beginning with President William Howard Taft and continuing to President Barak Obama.   


 


As of December 31, 2009, the Boy Scouts of America had a total of 2,912,039 youth members, 1,137,971 Adult Members, and 124,425 


Units (meaning packs, troops, teams, crews, and posts) in its organization. 


 


A resolution in recognition of this event will be presented to local Scout leaders and officials.


Present Resolution recognizing the 100th Birthday of the Boy Scouts of America.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, September 23, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Consideration of staff's request for authorization to proceed with the process of refinancing the Fayette County Public Facilities 


Authority's Series 2001 Bonds in the amount of $47,995,000.


Information about refinancing of the 2001 Public Facilities Authority's Criminal Justice Center Bonds was discussed at the County 


Commissioners' September 1, 2010 Workshop. Preliminary estimates indicate a net value cost savings of $6.8M. Staff is recommending 


the Board authorize this refunding transaction be executed.  


 


Staff is also recommending that the County utilize the services of Merchant Capital L.L.C. as Underwriters, McKenna Long & Aldridge 


LLP as Bond Counsel, and the County's current auditing firm, Nichols, Cauley &  Associates to execute the refinancing process .  Last 


year's issuance of the Fayette County Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 was completed with the services of Merchant Capital and 


McKenna Long & Aldridge. 


Approval to proceed with refunding the CJC Series 2001 Bonds. 


Not Applicable.


Yes Wednesday, September 1, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Old BusinessThursday, September 23, 2010





















		Finance- Bond Refunding Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Bond Refunding Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Mary Holland/Lynn Robinson


Presentation of the Government Finance Officers Association Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for both 


Fayette County's and Fayette County's Water System's Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 


30, 2009. 


This is the 17th consecutive year Fayette County has received this award from GFOA, and the first year since 2003 that Fayette County 


has  prepared a separate CAFR for the Water System. Both of these CAFRs were reviewed by an impartial panel of finance 


professionals to determine compliance with the high standards of the program, including demonstrating a consecutive "spirit of full 


disclosure" which clearly communicates the County's financial story.  


 


GFOA is a professional organization serving approximately 17,500 government finance professionals. 


 


Lynn Robinson, a long-time GGFOA member and current Board Member, will present the awards to the County's Finance Department 


Staff. 


Acknowledge Fayette County's receipt of these two awards.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, September 23, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Approval of staff's request to amend the FY 2010 Health Department Budget revenues and expenditures in the amount of $1,969.00 to 
provide for overages in the Department's Tires and Gasoline Vendors Accounts. 


The Fayette County Health Department exceeded the County approved FY2010 budget for Tires (10050110-531107) in the amount of 
$382 and Gasoline Vendors (10050110-531270) in the amount of $1,586.88 for a total of $1,968.88.  The Health Department has been 
invoiced for these overages and expects to be reimbursed for this amount, resulting in no impact to the County's budget.  
 
Health Departments in Georgia are state agencies operating in local counties. They are funded by a number or sources, including state 
funds, county funds, and fees collected from consumers of services.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Health Department's FY 2010 Budget by $1,969.00.


Funds to cover the overages in this Department's accounts are expected to be reimbursed with operating funds the Department receives 
from the state.


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 23, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Human Resources Steve Vaughn, GEBCorp


Steve Vaughn with GEBCorp will present the annual valuation report to the board on the County's defined benefit retirement plan. 


The Board of Commissioners voted to implement a defined benefit retirement plan in 2009.  This will be the first report on the fiscal status 


of the plan since its inception on July 1, 2009.  Therefore, this report will only cover a six month period.  A summary report from GEBCorp 


is attached.


The presentation is for informational purposes. No action is expected from the Board.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, September 23, 2010

























































































































































		Human Resources- GEBCorp Annual Report Agenda Request File.pdf

		Human Resources- GEBCorp Annual Report Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Proposal #P759 to low bidder Southeastern Tennis Courts, Inc. in the amount of $29,880.00 


for the refurbishment of the Kiwanis Park Basketball Court.


Kiwanis Park Basketball Court was installed over 23 years ago nets to one of the indoor facilities.  When the court was installed, it did not 


meet court size regulations.  Because there are not actual schematics from when the court was installed, it cannot be determined if it was 


installed with a proper sub-base.  Currently, the court has cracks and lies lower than the ground on one side.  Thus, runoff across the 


court has occurred over the years.  Court markings are non-existent.   


 


Due to the current condition of the court, a request for proposal was sent to potential vendors to install a new regulation size court.  Two 


contractors responded to Fayette County's Request for Proposal #P759.  Proposals ranged in price from $29,880.00 to $43,444.00.  Staff 


is recommending the bid be awarded to Southeastern Tennis Courts, Inc. based on the fact that they specifically listed the warranty time, 


they can complete the job in four to six weeks, and they are the lowest bidder.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Proposal #P759 to low bidder Southeastern Tennis Courts, Inc. in the amount of $29,880.00 


for the refurbishment of the Kiwanis Park Basketball Court.


This project will be funded through the Parks and Recreation Department's CIP Budget for Kiwanis Park Enhancements #P6004.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, September 23, 2010





















		Parks and Recreation- Proposal #P759 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Parks and Recreation- Proposal #P759 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works / SPLOST Phil Mallon


Discussion of staff's request for authorization to solicit bids for professional services associated with SPLOST Project No. FC-15 


Intersection Improvements at SR 92, Inman Road, and Goza Road.


The Fayette County Purchasing and Public Works Departments are seeking authorization from the Board of Commissioners to use the 


short-list of Consultants developed for RFP No. P733 to seek competitive bids for professional services associated with Special Purpose 


Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) Project No. FC-15.  Project FC-15 is very similar, in every way, to the intersection projects included in 


RFP P733 and using the same short list will ensure the County receives multiple bids from qualified and experienced Consultants in a 


timely manner.   


 


Award of the contract to the low bid will still be brought before the Board of Commissioners for consideration and approval when the 


selection process is complete. 


 


Additional information supporting this request is provided in the attached memorandum.  


Authorization for County staff to solicit bids for professional services associated with SPLOST Project No. FC-15 (Intersection 


Improvements at SR 92, Inman Road and Goza Road) using the short-list of Consultants identified under RFP No. P733 for intersection 


improvement work.  


Approval to solicit bids using the existing short-list does not require funding.  The engineering and design work, if ultimately approved by 


the Board, would be funded with SPLOST 320 funds.  


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, September 23, 2010







 


_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West                                              Main Phone:  770-460-5730                                               Web Site:  www.fayettecounty ga.gov 


 


To:  Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator, 
Tim Jones, Purchasing Department 


From:  Phil Mallon, Public Works 


Date:  September 13, 2010 


Subject: Recommendation of Short-List for Engineering Services 
Intersection Improvements at SR 92, Inman Road and Goza Road 
SPLOST Project No. FC-15 


 


Fayette County Public Works is in need of engineering services to assist with the evaluation and 
design of intersection improvements at the intersection of State Route 92 with Inman and Goza 
Roads.  To ensure competitive bids from experienced and qualified firms, Public Works is 
recommending that bids for this project (FC-15) be solicited exclusively from Consultants that 
were previous shorted-listed by Fayette County for intersection improvement work as part of 
Request for Proposal Number P733.  This RFP was issued by the Fayette County Purchasing 
Department on January 25, 2010 and awarded by the Board of Commissioners on March 25, 
2010.   


RFP P733 included two intersection projects (FC-8 and FC-14) very similar to FC-15 and it is 
expected that if a new RFP were issued for FC-15, the same short-list of consultants would be 
identified.  Listed below is additional information that illustrates the similarities among the three 
projects:   


 The scope of work for project FC-15 is similar in scope and magnitude to the two 
intersection projects (FC-8 and FC-14) in RFP No. P733; 


 The three projects are locally funded with transportation SPLOST dollars;   


 The three intersections involve the intersection of a local road with a State Route; 


 The three intersections require a Traffic Engineering study to evaluate stop sign, roundabout 
and traffic signal control; 


 The three projects will be designed in a two-phase process: 1) concept design and cost 
estimate, and 2) final design and cost estimate; 


 The three projects require the Consultant to be pre-qualified by the Georgia Department of 
Transportation (GDOT); 







   Pg. 2 
 


 The compensation for services and the plan submittal and deliverable requirements are the 
same for the three projects; 


 The same evaluation and selection criteria is appropriate for all three projects (i.e., 
qualifications and experience, schedule, project understanding, references and quality 
assurance/quality control); and 


 The time frame for project advertisements and awards are within a relatively short period of 
one another.   


Following this approach ensures Fayette County receives competitive bids from experienced and 
qualified Consultants in a timely manner.  As it is expected the bids for these professional 
services will exceed $20,000, award of a contract to the low bid will be brought before the Board 
of Commissioners for review and approval.   





		Public Works- SPLOST FC-15 Bid Process Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST FC-15 Bid Process Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Road Department Andy Adams


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid # 762 to Adams Equipment Company, Inc. for the purchase of a mower for the Road 


Department at at cost of $32,592.00. This request also provides for $2,592.00 of the bid amount to come from the County's Contingency 


Account.


This request is to purchase a roadside 120" side and rear grass mowing implement to be used on an existing tractor.  The implement is 


needed to replace the cutter that was stolen last year off a John Deere tractor.  This implement is a 2010 Tiger Model TSRR120HDC. 


 


$30,000 was allocated for this purchase in the CIP in the FY 2011 budget. Additional funds in the amount of $2,592.00 from the County's 


Contingency Account are also being requested.


Approval of staff's recommendation to accept the lowest quote that meets specifications in bid # 762 for a 120" Side and Rear Rotary 


Mower, installed, in the amount of $32,592.00 as submitted by Adams Equipment Company, Inc.  Also to allocate $2,592 in additional 


funds from the County's contingency account to cover the remainder of the costs.


Account 37240220 542140-1220A FIELD EQUIPMENT contains $30,000 allocated for the purchase of this mowing implement.  The 


remaining funds are requested from the County's general fund.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, September 23, 2010

















		Road Department- Bid 762 Rota...hment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Road Department- Bid 762 Rotary Mower Attachment Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Tax Assessors Joel T. Benton


Approval of staff's recommendation for the disposition of tax refund requests submitted by taxpayers in accordance with O.C.G.A 


48-5-380.


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax 


bills, they have the right to request a refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380.  These requests are forwarded to the Tax Assessor's Office to be 


reviewed in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then provided to the Board of Commissioners for the final disposition of 


said requests, since the Governing Authority is the only entity allowed by law to authorize tax refunds, should a refund be recommended.


Approval of recommendations regarding requests from taxpayers for refunds, as submitted by the Tax Assessor's Office.


The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of 


property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).


Yes Periodically through the year(s)


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 23, 2010







Refund Requests BOC Pending


Taxpayer Year(s) Property Basis for Request Recommend Reason Amount


McAdams, Cecil                                                                   


(05-32  -052)
2009 Commercial


On 08/28/2008, Mr. McAdams 


property was re-zoned to flood 


plain


Approve                                                                      


Per Fayette County Storm Water Maps 


of 08/28/2008, Mr. McAdams property is 


now in flood plain - Zone A  


$1,529.88 


Brent West Villages                                                            


(07-35-055)
2009 Residential


Annexation into Peachtree 


City was appealed changing 


Tax District and Zoning


Approve Annexation was denied $623.54 


Brent West Villages                                                           


(07-45-003)
2009 Residential


Annexation into Peachtree 


City was appealed changing 


Tax District and Zoning


Approve Annexation was denied $22,320.79 


Brent West Villages                                                            


(07-35-056)
2009 Residential


Annexation into Peachtree 


City was appealed changing 


Tax District and Zoning


Approve Annexation was denied $498.01 


Mahathey, Eugene W. & Cheryl A.                                      


(04-34-086)


2007              


2008                 


2009


Residential
Structure was valued with 


Finished Basement
Approve


Visited Parcel and found that basement 


was actually unfinished


2007 - $149.09            


2008 - $148.06         


2009 - $192.17     


Hangar 74                                                                


(P2002-0644)


2008           


(2008-51674)


Business 


Personal 


Property


New owner (Tavern 74) 


requesting refund for 


duplicate payment.


Approve


Duplicate bill for account number 


P2007-0100, Bill #2008-53587 - 


Taxpayer provided copy of paid check.


$1,808.54 


Number of Requests 8


Number of Recommended Approvals 8


Number of Denials 0


Amount Requested $27,270.08 


Amount Recommended to Refund $27,270.08 





		Tax Assessors- Tax Refund Requests Agenda Request File.pdf

		Tax Assessors- Tax Refund Requests Backup



